

Our ref: SSD-8889679-PA-26

Vicki Brady
Manager, Environment - Energy Hubs
68 Northbourne Ave
City, ACT, 2601
16 October 2023

Subject: Appointment of Fran Scully as Heritage Consultant/ Archaeologist

Dear Ms Brady

I refer to your request dated 10 October 2023 for the Secretary's approval of Fran Scully as Heritage Consultant/ Archaeologist for the preparation of an Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan (ACHMP) under Condition B22 (a), Part B of Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works (SSD 8889679).

The Department has reviewed the nomination and information you have provided and is satisfied that Ms Scully is suitably qualified and experienced to prepare the ACHMP. Accordingly, I can advise that the Planning Secretary approves the appointment of Ms Scully as Heritage Consultant/ Archaeologist.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Anastassia Kouxenko on 02 9228 6255 or anastassia.kouxenko@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "SO", written over a light blue circular stamp.

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
as nominee of the Secretary